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TO: Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent

Dr. Adrienne Usher, Deputy Superintendent

FROM: Dr. Althea Hurt, Director of Human Resources

DATE: December 1, 2025

RE: Item for the DECEMBER Board Meeting — School-Paid Assistant Volleyball
Coach

Leslie Chadwell, principal of Zoneton Middle School, requests to add a School-
Paid Assistant Volleyball Coach to the school’s staffing. The team has increased
in size, and the demands of supervision, skill development, and safety exceed
what a single coach can manage effectively. Funding will come from Fund 22.

Attachment: Memo from Principal Chadwell
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ZONETON LESLEY CHADWELL, PRINCIPAL
MIDDLE SCHOOL

DATE: December 1, 2025

TO: Dr. Thea Hurt, Director of Human Resources
Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent
Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent

FROM: Lesley Chadwell, ZMS Principal
RE: Assistant Volleyball Coach, Zoneton Middle School

Zoneton Middle School would like to hire an assistant volleyball coach
for the 2025-2026 school year. Our team has increased in size, and the
demands of supervision, skill development, and safety exceed what a
single coach can manage effectively. An assistant coach will improve
practice quality, ensure adequate supervision, enhance athlete
development, and support adherence to KHSAA guidelines.This
additional position would be funded through our general athletic
account.

Lesley Chadwell
Zoneton Middle School Principal
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